Frequently Asked Questions
London Councils has received a number of requests for information or clarification regarding this project.

In line with the explanation provided in the ITT document, further information requested about the project will be copied to other organisations bidding (though will not identify the originator of the enquiry) through this document placed on the Contracts Finder notice page and London Councils’ website page for this project. 

NB: This document will be updated as and when enquiries come through, so bidders should check back regularly for any further information.
	Question
	Response

	Can we have sight of the options that have been developed?

Please can we have further information on the options for collaborative procurement identified by the Task and Finish Group as stated?
	The offer to share the options for greater collaboration between boroughs as stated in the ITT is something that was discussed as a possibility – with the decision taken that this was too sensitive to share prior to awarding of the contract. The ITT should have been amended to reflect this change in decision; however it was not changed is an oversight on our part.

With apologies for the mistake, the options will be discussed and shared once the contract is awarded

	Has any economic analysis been done already on any of the options?
	Some analysis has been done, but it is at the initial phase.

	When you say the budget has 'provisionally' been agreed - what does that mean?
	Grant agreements have not yet been signed but the funding has been agreed in writing by both funders

	We’re a service and strategic design consultancy - and I guess we may be a little different to other organisations likely to be bidding... so that we can think about how best to explain our approach, what kinds of organisation would you normally expect to bid for this kind of work?
	We would expect sound knowledge of the area (homelessness and temporary accommodation) and experience of work in this area, ideally in London.

	Has the Task and Finish Group been working with any providers already to develop the options?
	No.

	Beyond being in Microsoft Word, are there any other formatting restrictions around bids (word count/ page numbers for example)?
	Brevity would be appreciated but there is no particular limit. We would request that CVs are tailored so they are pertinent to the project and that instructions in the ITT are adhered to.
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